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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 4:23 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER
Hi

Claim created.

Azlin Rani
Senior Administrator
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

(7 income

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 20 Aprii 2020 12:54 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides claim number

Claimant
S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) Vehicle No. | Income Vehicle No.
MT/1091440 -
1 | 002 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHD 47697 FBR 1964T
Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
15.4.2020 15:50 $5,317.90 $2,300.00

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,



Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 16.04.2020

Time: 10:06:06
REPAIR ESTIMATE - Page: }P_ E

b s TR O
Ly~ Lawp

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS)

CUSTOMER: 7010045

ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION P E L1D)
383 SIN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORD 5757

3
LV LY
65SOR7SS

i =
JOB NO © 305393358

REGN NO : SHD47697__

MILEAGE :

MAKE : HYUNDAI

Wit i, D i-40

DATE OF REGN ¢ 31072003

DATE/TIME IN o 13.04.2020 16:50
ACCIDENT DATE :15.04.2020

Q1Y IND UNIT-PRICE DISCY% AMOUN

PART REQUISITION

0001 (4-01-0103-0593-U FRTDOCRLH

002 (M-01-0103-0506-U REAR DOOR LH

GAl3 G4-01-0163-0Ri3-G ROCKER PANFEL GARNISH +

0004 2R-01-0103-0003-A  Frt Door COMFORTDELGRO LH

1 2,256.40 20.00 1,805.12 d*/ -~
| 220110 2000 1.76088 £ Y
Eoanson 2000 11240 l:/

75.00 1000 67.50 A~

e
000$ 18-01.9999.2023-A  Rear Door APPS LH 1 80.00 10.00 72.00

JOB NATURE

OhA PB PANEL BEATING

0001 SP SPRAYPAINT CHARGE
0002 L TRANSEFER OF DOORS

SUBR-TOTAL - 402760

30000 2&©
75000 & ©°
24000 GO

SUB-TOTAL : 129000




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 16.04.2020

T - Time: 10:06:06
REPAIR ESTIMATE " 'f;{‘ !ai(g;}f{/) Page. ?i;l 'LS

T

L{ JOB NO : 305363358

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS)

CUSTOMER: 70100458 REGN NO : o SHIMT69/
AVDBRISS  COMUORT IRANSPORTATIONPIF LD Ml b afep L QOODODnOnS
IR SIN MING DRIVE MAK}: : HYUNDAI
SINGAPORE SINGAPORY §75717 MODLL. o |40
6SSORTSS DATE OF REGN ;0 31.07.2013
DATE/TIME IN 15042020 16:50
ACCIDENT DATE 15042020

JOB PARYS DESCRIPITON QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

! " TOTAL . 531750
u \-V S —n—
N el AUTHORISED : YES / NO

MVA NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE

DATE : DATE :

Mdplu,\ Q94 95249

LKK Auto Consultants hence nobfy L’Ur , /L/4/7b(? ;3$
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